TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE AUDIT, COMPLIANCE AND ETHICS COMMITTEE
July 14, 2016
8:30 a.m. -10:30 a.m.
Assembly Rm. 1
Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Committee may make recommendations
to the Board on any of the items listed below,
unless the item is specifically labeled “Informational Only”

Time Action/ Requestor/
Agenda Item Aliotted Recommendation Presenter
1. Call to order /Introductions 5 min. Chair
2. Approval of Agenda 2 min. Chair
3. Public Comments — Announcement 1 min. Standard
Comments may be made at this time by members of the public
and Committee members on any item on the Agenda before the
Committee’s consideration of the item or on any matter within the
jurisdiction of the Committee.
NOTE: During the Committee’s consideration of any Agenda
item, members of the public also have the right to address the
Committee at that time regarding that item.
4, Ratification of Minutes- May 19, 2016 3 min. Action Chair
New Business — Discussion and Possible Action
A) Fiscal 2016 Financial Statement Audit Entrance — Moss 30 min. Information Only Chair/Moss
Adams Adams
B) Review and discussion of Commitiee Charter 15 min. Discussion/ CCO
Possible Action
6. Old Business —
A) Review and Discussion of Policies & Procedures: 15 min. Discussion/ K. Topp/C.
Possible Action Thompson
1) 8750-554 — Monitoring Compliance/Auditing and
Reporting; Exit Interviews
2) 8750 - 567 — Development and Revision of Code of
Conduct and Policies — Retiring Code of Conduct and/or
Policies
7. Motion to go into Closed Session
8. Closed Session
a. Approval of Audit, Compliance & Ethics 5 min. Approve Chair
Closed Session Minutes of May 19, 2016
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.2)
b. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation 10 min. Discussion/ CCO
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (1 Matter) Possible Action

-




Time Action/ Requestor/
Agenda ltem Allotted Recommendation Presenter
9. Motion to go into open session
'0. | Open Session
11. | Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session 1 min.
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1).
12. | Committee Communications 5 min. All
13. | Date of Next Meeting August 18, 2016 1 min. Chair
14. | Adjournment Chair
15. | Total Time Budgeted for Meeting 1.25 hours

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting
so that we may provide reasonable accommodations

-2-




9102 ‘61 Aen

eapIWWOoY SOy @ SoueldwoD Wpny

uejjauuoq ‘s

"payel sepnuln

‘leanid aq
pinoys g abed uo ,dws}, psom ay} pajou e|iuul4 uosiadiiey)

910z ‘1T
ludy — sejnuiw jo uopesyey ‘v

"SJUsWIWOd o1ignd ou asam alay |

Wa) 8y} JO UOIjelapISUod
s,89))IWWO0Y 810jaq 21gnd
ay} 0} 1saiaul jo way Aue uo
sJaquia sapIWwo pue algnd
8y} 4o slequiaw AQ sjuswwo) ‘¢

ue|jsuuoq ‘S

‘panoidde epuaby

‘Aisnowueun passed uoljow ay|
‘pajuasaid se epuabe ay} anoadde o3 yo0jjeyos 1030911Q
papuo2as pue [|aYd})N 1030211 Aq paAOW SEM }|

epuaby jo |eaciddy °Z

‘ddo] sy Buimopeys
sem Oym Juspnis e ‘nyz usy)d S\ paonpoujul ddoj ‘s

‘Mmeys-pieulag sj|fieyd
"SI 1O Jleyaq uo Aepo} bupuodas sem oym ybneueaed
"S|\| O} SOA[@SWAY) PSoNPOoJIUl SISqaWl 8a)ILWo)

"lIuUl4 uosiadiieyn Aq Jejus) [eolpay AiD-11 1e | Wwooy
Alqwassy Ul "W'e 0g:g Je JapJo 0} pa||ed sem Bunsaw ay

83pl0 01 ||ED |

SuoISN[ou0)

a|qisuodsay /SUOIIEPU3WIWOIdY uoissnasiqg
(s)uosiad uonoy

Jaquiapy Ajunwwo) ‘dieys uopeg ‘00D ‘Meys-pieulag sjfiayd 009 ‘Aejuo)d endey ;Juasqy

uswabeuep

¥sIy ‘Jojoaui( Jouas ‘YbneueAB) BISIEN ‘UOHEWIOU| [EDIUID B UONEoNp3 Jo Jojoauld ‘ddo) Ayiey oo AoeAld pue
IIH ‘SpJooay [edipajy J0 J0yoali] ‘uosdwioy] Usajjo) ‘JUeISISSY SANDaX3 ‘Ug||duuoq Wa] ‘[8suno) [eisuag J0010ey suelq :Juasald s1dy30
0490 Bunoy ‘seary Aey ((O3D) upeld 9AdlS :s1aquisy BuoA-uoN

Jaquispy Alunwiwo) ‘Zuemyos aljsa Jaquiajy Ajunwiwo) ‘welimzi uliyiey) Jlaquisiy
Aunwiwo) ‘Buiuwing Moep {||oyouN BIneT 10j0ailg H1o0]|eyoS "M AleT Jojalq (11leyd) ejiuul{ euowey JoyauQ ;Juasald siaquiay

‘w e gg:0l-we og:8
| wooy Alquiassy
9102 ‘61 Aeln
@9)Iwwo) sa1y3g g adueldwo) ‘ypny
1ua) [ealr y ANo-uL



910z 91 Aein

[4
"SI\l 10 Jjeyaq uo sjuswiwod papiroid ddo] Ayiey sy

99)IWWoY SIYIT] @ Soueldwod Upny

Buuojuon — ¥55-06.8 (2

uejjauuoq s\

9yoed

epualby pJeog ul papnjaul
pue epuabe pieog }xau uo
Jeadde 03 way (Bunaysew
10} |Hd Jo ainsojasig

pue asn — £25-0198 Aaljod
pieog aAnoidde 0} si0)2a11Qq
JO pieog ayj} 0} Juas

aq 0} UoljepuUaWWOI3Y

‘Aisnowiueun passed uoljow ay| ‘papuswe pue
pajuasaid se Buna)yep 10} |[Hd 40 2Inso|asig pue asn
— £76-0198 A21j0d jJo Jeaoidde puawiwosal o} Buiwwn)
*J|N Agq papuodas pue ||ayd3\ J0328.11q A paaowl Sem )|

‘uonoas awes ayj ul pazijesnid
aq Wb, piom ay) pajsabbns os|e sem | "AjIe|D Joj donuis aq
Uoneosiunwwod ay) Joy, pue, Wioj ay) Ui SUoHesIUNWWOD,, "Il
*Z ‘g uonoag ui ebenbue| ay) pajsabbns ejuul4 uosiadieyd

‘pajou ale

suondeoxe alaym }daoxe |Hd Jo ases|al o} Jold Aiessaosu
si uonezuoyine juaied jey) sapinoid Ajjenuasss Aoljod

au} jey} paje)s 10010eY ‘SN ‘IHd 40 Sles sy} yjim uogasuuod
ul pue (sewwod sy} Aq pamainal Afjuasal sem jey) Aoljod
e) Buisieipuny Jo} SB YyONS S3OUBJSWINDIIO JBY)o Ul Joj |Hd

JO 8INSO[OSIP pUB SN 0) pajelal YV dIH Japun saouaiayip
ay) passnosip os|e ays ‘seided pJiy) sy} Jo saniAloe
Buneew ay) 1o} seied p.iy} woly paAlsdal ale sjuswAed
usym sjuaned Aguapi 0} pasn |Hd 0} Ajjeayioads seje|al €25
-0198 Ao1j0d pauie|dxs joa10eY suelq ‘S| [8suno) [elausn

Bunayiew
10} |Hd4 1o ainsojosig
pue asn — £25-0198 (1L

:$8INpadoid B saIoljod

JO uoISsSnNosig pue mainay (v

ssauisng MaN 'S

‘Aoljod ay) Jo

"0 UOI)98S ‘L # Ul JUSWS)E)S Juepunpais ay} ayu)s o} Aojjod ay)
asInal j|Im ays paje)s uosdwoy| uas||oD ‘S| "@8liWLIoD
ay) Ag pajsabbns sabueyo ayj Jo (e Jo8)yal Jou pIp 9102 ‘82
judy uo pleog ay) Aq panoidde pue Bunssw s,yjuow Jsej
1B pamalnal 6GG-05/8 A2110d Jey} psjuswiwod zZuemyos I\

Aisnowijueun passed uoljow ayj °"papusawe
se sajnuiw a3y} anosdde 03 zpemyos al|sa "IN
Aq papuodas pue Suiwwing yoer "1 Aq paaow sem j|

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosise

SuoISNj2u0)H
/suolepUsWILIOd’dY
uoyoy

uoissnasiqg




9102 91 Aepy

S9IWWOY SAIYYT @ douedwoy ‘Ypny

ue|jguuoq s\

80 0} UOI}EPUAWIWOIY

"possalppe ale sjuswale JIe}S Jaylo 8Insus 0}
[ebo Jo aoueldwon Yim }Nsuod o) slamalaal usje o} Aoljod
By} Ul papn[oul Sem g 'Q Uoljoes paule|dxa Jooi1oeyY ‘S

‘ssao0.d ay) 109|014 Aj8jeinaoe
0) Juswedsq aoueldwo), peal 0} Jnoybnoiy) pasinal aq
Juswpeds( 10e4ju0)), abenbue| ay) 1ey) psejsabbns sem )|

'S80JN0S [ellael Jayjo

pue sueioisAyd ypm sjoenuoo |je Joy Jaolo adueldwo)

ay) pue |eba| AQ Malnal BAISUBIXS Sapnjoul ey} ssaoold B S|
alay) paule|dxa ayg 'S82In0S [BL8j8l 1810 pue sueisAyd
Y)IM S]OBIUOI UO S8snooj Aoljod sy} pajels Joo1oeY S\

‘MET MJBIS By Ul passnosip

aJe suoniqiyosd aoinos |elssyal 8y paule|dxs ddoj sy

* $904n0g [elv}ay yum sdiysuonelal jo Juswabeuetu ay)
0] s)eads §95-05/8 A91|0d jey} pajels ays ‘meys-pieulsg
"SI JO Jleyaq uo sjuawiwod papiaoid ddo] Auyey sy

S80IN0S |BLIBJSY JBYI0 pue
sueloisAyd yim juswabuely
[enjoeljuo?) ‘saldljod

90Jn0g |el8)eY — 695-05/8 (€

|[gsuno)
[eJsus/000

*M3IAAI

10} aunp Ul 99)IWIWOD

ayj 03 yoeq Jybnoiq aq |iIm
SMaIAIRU| JXT :Buipoday
pue Bunipny/aoueldwo?)
Burioyuop

- $65-05.8 Ad1j0d

"9a)IWWO)) 3y} 0} ¥oeq

Wbnouiq si Lo1jod ay) usym papinoid aq saioljod paouslisjal
aU) 1ey) pajsabbns os|e ays "pazijeuly 394 jou s| yoiym Aoijod
Jayjoue ojul /£G-0G/28 Aoljod Bunelodiooul st YH ey 10e}
ay} 0} anp pue spodal Jo AJijenuapyuod ssalppe jey) soiljod
aouel|dwod Jueasjas ajelodiodul 0} pausayap aq Aaljod ay)
palsabbns joo10eY "S|\ ‘Aoeaud uo Juswwod s diey) ayj 0}
asuodsal U] Aoeaud 0) paje|al Juswa)e)s B apn[oul Jou S8op
Aoljod ay) 1ey) UIBOUOD passaldxa os|e e|luul4 uositediiey)

- Aoljo4 @aAojdw3, peal 0} pasinal
aq 'g uonoas Jo s ay} paysabbns e|luui4 uosiadieyd

‘uoneziuebio ay} aABs| OUM HEIS YIM

MBIAIB)UI JIXS UB Jonpuod Ajjusund am pauiejdxs ddoj s
‘pemausal Jou s| }oeljuod ay} Ji Auenoied ‘siojoequod Joy
sMmalAla)Ul JIxa Jo) AlobBa)es e apnjoul 0} ssaoo.d e Bundepe
aq |[IM MeUS-pleulag ‘S Jey) pajels aus ‘meys-pieusag

smainIBlu| IIxg :Bupodey
pue Sunipny/eoueldwo)

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosia-

suoiIsn|puo0)
/suoiepuaWWOoI9Yy
uopoy

uoissnasiq




910z 91 Aey 14 sa)IWWwo) soly13 @ ddueldwo) Ypny
Juswaalbe sy}
JO @Injeu 8y} 0} NP 8|EMSIASS JOU S8 SUoIN|0S
1oN/O pue $xo0ig yipalay ujog pajels uosdwoy |
"SI\l — SUONN|OS 19N/D PUE $}00.4g YIPSISN <
‘Juswsaibe
sIy} Jo aBpajmou ou pey ays Janamoy (Jomsinal)
Aued a|qisuodsay ay} se pajsy| st ays pauiejdxs
uosdwoy| 'S "891AIS8S Y} Uo uonewlojul
s|qeyiuSp! JO XOB| 0} 8np pajj@oued bulag si jey)
Juswaa.by 8)el00ssy ssaulsng B S| US| Bulodly <«
"poAjosal uaaq sey
anssi ay) }09|j8J 0} UWNJOI SNJE}S 8y} Ul papnjoul
aq [|Im ¥, UY '8jgeAjosal S| Jey) enssi Jouiw e si
Bunes g e paje)s uosdwoy] ‘S| "1oMaIA8I J0BIJUOD
8y} AQ ¢ e pajeJ SBM SUOlIN|OS |BoIUYd9| SJ BI0BA <«
‘uwinjo9 snjejs ay} ui .o, ue Buipnppul Aq pajosjjel
aq |IM pue paAjosal usaq sey anss! 8y} palels
uosdwioy] 'S\ "S309y2 soueusjuiew aAljuaAaid
Bunssuibusa buipjing Ajswhun 0} anp JamalAsl
10BJJUOD B} AQ € B Se pajel sem |auuld) xa|dWIS «
‘Meys-pieusag sy
1O Jieyaq uo Buimoljo} ay) papodal uosdwoy| ues||0) ‘SN
‘sJjequall 83)IWIWOD O} panqu}sip sem S]OBJJUOD |BDIUID
j98yspeaids uonenjend 10BU0D) [eDJUllD-UON pajepdn Uy | -UOU JO UOISSNISIP pue mainay (4
"19)oed epuabe ‘we
ul pepnjoul pue epuabe | G0:6 Je Buyesw ay} ys| nyz swie) ‘s pue ddo] Auyiey] sy
pieog jxau uo teadde
0} W3}l {S92IN0S |elia)ay ‘Alsnowiueun
1830 pue sueldisAyd passed uonjow ay] ‘papuawe pue pajuasaid
yum juswabuerry Se $92.1N0S [eliajay 189Yj0 pue sueidishyd yym
jenjoesjuo’) saldljod juswabuelly |enjoesuo?) SaIdIj0d 92IN0G [elldjay —
921N0¢G [ella)}oy — 696-06/8 | 695-05.8 £d1j0d jo [enoidde puswwiodal 0} zuemyds N
£Ao1j0d anoisdde si0300a1q Aq papuo2as pue )20j|eYyss 10393l1q Aq parow sem )|
JO pieog ayj o) Juas
suoIsnouo)
a|qisuodsay jsuoljepuawwoddy uoissnasiqg
(s)uosiad uonoy




910z 91 Aeiy

S

9a)iWWoY soIy13 *® soueldwo) ‘Upny

AjuQ uoneuLIOU|

/' ¥ — 8|qeAIaday 1UNoJJY JoN Ul skeq e
uol[lW G'Ly$ — S|qBAIS0SY SJUNOOOY jusiied JoN

1286y —SUSINQT e

806'L — SalBAIIRG e

€18y — seseD A1abing o

0/1'G8 — sheq aned pajsnlpy e

Z61 - snsua) Ajieq abessry e
:Buimoyjoy

8y} papn|oul Jeak JusLnd 8y} Jo} siojeoipuj A8y Jayl0

0€€'ZL$ - uswemas "19x3 valid3
¢sc'oL$ —valigs

285°L$ -luswseyas ‘jox3 3043
(96v$) - 3043

9¥0°2Gz$ — @suadx3 BuneissdQ
$0G'6¥72$ — enuanay bunessdp jeN

:(spuesnoy] ui sIejjop) SMOJ|0} Se s)nsal
[B1oUBUl LA [B9SIH 8y} uo podal Jauq e aAeb seAry I\

s)insay
Jusuia)e)s |eloueuld Jspend
w€ ELO0CAL Jo manay (O

ue[jsuuoq ‘s\

19)0ed epuabe ul

papn|oul pue epuabe pieog
3xau uo seadde 03 wayl
isjoenuog [eajul|Hn-ucnN

ay} anoudde o3 s1030a41(

JO pleog ayj o) Juas

a( 0} uonepudaWLOIY

‘we g1:6 Je bunssw ay) ys| uosdwoyl S\

Ajsnowiueun passed uopow ay| °"paAj0Sal usaq
sey anssi| ayj} jo9)jai 0} . H,, Y} apnjou| 0} pspuawe
pue pajuasaud se jJoayspeaids joesjuod |esiul|d
-UON aYj Jo jenosdde puawiwiodal o} [|I8YI)N 1039341
Aq papuodas pue wel|Imz)i ‘S| Aq paAow sem )|

Juawaalbe ay) Jo ainjeu
ay) 0] anp a|gemalAal Jou s "ou| ‘salbojouysa] HdD <

paubis

usaq sey Juswosalbe a)el0sse ssauisng e [ijpun

Auedwoo yoieasal sy} 0} ajqe|ieae aq p|noys |Hd

Ou pajou Jodioey ‘s Juswasalbe ay) yym sAejep

0] 8np JomalAal JOBIUOD BY) AQ € B pajel sem
Auedwo) yoieasay e ‘*ouj ‘Ya|unys g UBWSBPOD) «

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosie

SuoISn|ou0)
/suoEpPUAWWOIaY
uonoy

uoissnosiq




910z 91 Aey

9

8oRIWWOY oIy '@ 92Ul dWOoD PNy

‘Ajuo uonewsoju|

Ul paulIno se seale ysu ybiy ayj uo sndoj [[Im Jo)ipne ay)
Jey] pauie|dxa uiaiqg A HSIA SIU} UO S]geAI88) SJUN0ooe
waned uo Ajuewnd snooy |[IM pue Uiy Aey 8lis uo aq

0} Pa|NPayos S SWepY SSOJ PaJels SeAlY ‘S| "senuoud se
99s Aoy} Jeym U0 8a)}IWWOod 8y} pauanb pue Ajpoys ssesoid
ypne Jno uibaq |im swepy SSOW Pajels ejuuld uosiadiieyd

sapond Jpny
JO uoissnosip pue mainey (g

"popn|oul aJe Jey} sanus ay) joa)jal 0}

JUSWaJE)S [BIDUBULY PB)EPIIOSU0) 8y} uo padeld aq 8)oujoo}
e pajsebbns sem )| "JuswalelS [eloueUl PSJEPIOSUOD

ay} Ul pajosyjal S 1y} pue Jajua)) SSau||9AA SU) SB Yons ‘Yim
ajel|ie am ey} Seniua Jayjo yum diysisumo awos aAey

oM paule|dxa SeAlY “JIN JUSWale)S [eiduBUl] Pa)EPIOSUOD
ay) SnsIsA DNDL SU} Uo uoiesyle|d pajsanbal ziemyos "IN

"SaAlleRIUI INO J03|ja1 A|ajeindoe 0) siojedlpul A9y Jayjo
Je Bujoo| JapIsuod SeAly "I\ paisabbns ejuul4 uosiadiieyd

‘liej aul

u AJUn0d 8y} Yym JOBIUO0D B ojul JSjus o} adoy pue ssedoid
jey) Joy Buipuny sjenbape uo Ajunod ay) ynm Buiiom

ale om pajels o4 "sjuaned Joj JUBWUOIIAUS Ja)}aq e apinold
pue juswyedaq Aousbiawg ay) ul mojy srosdwl [[IM YoIym
Hun uonezijiqe}s sISUD 8y} Uo psjuswwod osfe ullelg N

"019 ‘sisquinu [ O ‘aw

yem anosdull 0) 03 8y) Ul uo paxiom Buleq seAljeliul [B19ASS
os|e aJe alay) pajels ulalqg JN "siequinu Jno aseausul

0} JJoJJe UB Ul M8} B Buleu 0} ‘suosbing oloeioyjolpied

pue suoabinsoinap 40 UonIppe ‘uoielyyY ASION

8y} Se yons saAljeniul [e1aAss uo Bupuom ale am paje)s

S8H ‘sJoqunu a8y} aAuUp sauabins jey) pauleidxs uipalq N
“1eoA snolnaid woyj sulpap ay) pauopsanb Bulwwng "IN

'vaLig3 pue 3043 ‘SUSIA juswpedsq

KousbBlawg ‘sAeq Juaned pajsnipy ‘suiogmsN Buipnjoxs
snsua) Ajieq abeiany ‘s|qeAlsoay Sjunoddy jusiied

ul sAe 18N pajoajial yoiym sydeub psjusseld os|e seary "IN

a|qgisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsnjouo)
jsuoiepUaWWOIdY
uooy

uoissnasiq




910z 91 Aen L aapIWWo) Sy} *» doue||dwo) Ypny
"AINF Ul yum psjeljiye st ay jeyy dnoib
B UlIM Joaw 0} ps|npayds si uljjaig "IN pajels zemyss N
"JaJjo 0} sey A)ID-1] jeym pue
AuD-1] 1noge aJow uies| o} 8| pjnom Jey} suoneziuebio
Jo sdnoub Ajiunwiwod o) Buojaqg Aay) Ji mouy| pieog 8y} siaquIBy
Ajuo uonewuioju] | 19] 0} slequaw sapIWWod pabeinosus ejuul{ uosiadieyd 99)ILUWOY WO SJUSWWOD ||
(1°256%G uonoes
‘9p0D JUBWIUIBA0Y) :AJIoYINY)
"UOISSaS UoISSaS Paso|D Ul udye} uojoe
pasOo[o Ul ud¥e) Sem uonoe ou pauodal ejiuul4 uosiadiiey) | Aue uo uosiadiiey) wolj Jyoday ‘gl
‘pajou A|snoinaid se asuepua)le
UlIMm "W'e GG:6 1B uoIssas uado 0} pauin)al 880D 8y | uoissag uadp ‘6
‘Aisnowueun passed uoljow ayj| ‘w-e
9€:6 Je uoissas paso|d ojul ob 0} zZuemyog
-1 Aq pepuo929s pue Buiwwin? "Iy Aq paAow sem }| | UOISSaS paso|o oju| ob 0} Uoo|N '8
‘uonebiyi |enusjod jo Jeyew auo pue (£°2S6¥SG UONORS
S9jNuIW UOoISSas Pasolo Jo feaoidde papn|oul Yolym UoiSSes 9p0Y) JUSWUISAOL)) UOISSES
peso|o Buunp passnoasip 8q 0} epuabe ay) uo pajs|| swall paso|D Buunp passnasig q
8Y] JO JUSWSOUNOUUE |BIO UB SpelW Blluul4 uosiadiieyd 0] SWa}| JO Juswadunouuy [elQ °/
BUON ssauisng plO 9
‘|JeAs| ajge)ns e je
S]oBIUOD INO MBIASI siojipne ay) pajsebbns wel|imzyi4 S|\
"UOISSOS BAIINDBXS
Ul Juswabeuew Yim suiaduod Aue ssaidxe 0} 9a)iWLIoD
ay) Joj Ayunpoddo ue apinold sio)ipne ay) Jey) psjou sem
)| Juswiabeuew malnIB)UL pUB YOO| J8SO|2 B 8Ye) 0] Jo}ipne
ay) 1dwoud [m diysiapes) ul abueys Aue pajels uipaiqg ‘s
‘obe syjuow |BISASS uoljejussald Jiay)
suoIsnpuon
a|qisuodsay jsuonepuswiwoddy uoissnasiqg
(s)uosiad uonoy




910z 91 Aen 8 99jIWWo) Solylg *» doueldwo) Npny
‘wre 0o:0L° e Bunesw ay) psuinolpe ejuul4 uosiadiieyd swuinolpy ‘¢l
"'91L0¢ ‘9L aunr
10} pa|npayas si Bupesw 0Z ‘9] aunr uo pjay aq ||Im
IXaU S, 29)ILWod ay| Buneaw }xau S,89)ILUWOYD BY} Paje)s e|luuld uosiadiieyd Buneaiy 1XaN Jo 8leq ¢zl
SuoIsnjouo)
ajqisuodsay /suolepuswiod’dy uoissnasiqg
(s)uosie - uonoy

1



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

AUDIT, COMPLIANCE & ETHICS COMMITTEE CHARTER

Tri-City Healthcare District’s (the “District”) Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee (the
“Committee”) has multiple purposes and is delegated certain key responsibilities as enumerated

herein.

I. Purpose

The Committee is to provide assistance, and make recommendations, to the District's
Board of Directors (“Board”) by overseeing the Internal Audit Program, the external
audit, the District’s financial reporting obligations and the Ethics & Compliance
Program. The Committee is responsible for making recommendations to the Board
regarding the appointment, compensation, retention and oversight of the District’s
independent auditors; Report to the Board regarding any issue involving the integrity and
trustworthiness of the District’s annual financial statements;

1. Internal Audit Program and Ethics & Compliance Program Oversight. The

Committee will oversee the District’s Internal Audit Program and Ethics &
Compliance Program, including the following:

a.

DOCS 1931388.1

Review the District’s compliance with applicable federal, state and local legal

and regulatory requirements relating to providers and suppliers of healthcare
services;

Monitor the development and implementation of the District’s Internal Audit
and Ethics & Compliance programs via periodic reports from the internal
auditor, District’s Chief Compliance Officer, the Internal Compliance
Committee, and legal counsel,

Review risk assessments and work plans (including audit schedules) and the
Ethics & Compliance Program, at least annually, as presented by the internal
audit_or, the Chief Compliance Officer, Internal Compliance Committee
and/or legal counsel,

Review and oversee revision of the District’s Administrative Code of
Conduct;

Receive and revise draft policies from the Chief Compliance Officer and

Internal Compliance Committee for presentation and recommendation to the
Board,

Review reports from the Internal Auditor, Chief Compliance Officer, and
Internal Compliance Committee, and monitor implementation of corrective
action as applicable;



II.

III.

g. Make programmatic recommendations to the Chief Compliance Officer,
senior management, and Board.

2. External Audit and Financial Reporting Oversight. The Committee shall:

a. Review the accounting and financial reporting processes of the District and
external audits of the District’s annual financial statements;

b. Report to the Board regarding any issue involving the integrity and
trustworthiness of the District’s annual financial statements;

c. Report to the Board regarding any issue involving the District’s compliance
with financial reporting and, if applicable, legal and regulatory requirements
with respect to District financing, as well as any applicable federal and state
regulatory requirements relating to Medicaid, Medicare, and state insurance
and charity care requirements;

d. Review the independence, qualifications and performance of the District’s
external auditors;

¢. Monitor and report to the Board regarding the adequacy, efficacy, and
adherence to policies and procedures related to accounting, internal
accounting controls, ethical concerns, or auditing matters;

f. The Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee Charter will be reviewed
annually.

The Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee shall consuit with experts (legal,
financial and otherwise) as needed in order to inform its deliberations.

Membership

The Committee shall consist of three (3) Directors of the District, one (1) physician on-
staff at Tri-City Healthcare District, and up to four (4) community members.

Each Committee member shall have at least a basic understanding of finance and
accounting, the ability to read and understand financial statements, and experience and
familiarity with the specialized issues relating to health care financial issues. At least one
member of the Committee shall have accounting or related financial management
expertise, as evidenced by the certified public accountant designation or other education
and/or work-related credentials. = Each Committee member shall have a basic
understanding of the design and operation of the Internal Audit Program and an Ethics &
Compliance Program, by: (i) review of Office of Inspector General AHLA materials for
Boards; (ii) review of OIG compliance program guidance; and (iii) attendance at relevant
educational sessions presented by the Compliance Officer.

Meetings

The Committee is anticipated to meet no less than four times each year and as many
times as may be needed.

DOCS 1931388.1



IV. Minutes

The Committee will maintain written minutes of its meetings, which will be filed with the
minutes of the meetings of the Board. Closed session minutes will be maintained
consistent with Board procedures.

V. Reports

The Committee will report regularly to the Board regarding (i) all determinations made or
actions taken per its duties and responsibilities, as set forth above, and (ii) any
recommendations of the Committee submitted to the Board for action.

VI. Conduct

Each Committee member shall comply with the District’s Code of Conduct which can be
found at http://www.tricitymed.org/about-us/code-of-conduct/.

Approved: 9/29/11 Board of Directors
Amended: 4/26/12 Board of Directors
Approved: 3/28/13 Board of Directors
Approved: 5/30/13 Board of Directors
Approved: 5/29/2014 Board of Directors

DOCS 1931388.1



AJIVArceE

AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE
July 14th, 2016

Administrative Policies & Procedures |

1. Monitoring Compliance/Auditing and

Reporting; Exit Interviews o R e

2. Development and Revision of Code of )
Conduct and Policies - Retiring Code of 8750-567 | 3 year review, revised
Conduct and/or Policies

4002 W VistaWay Oicansda CAS20546 4506 (7460, 724 B4y



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance
ISSUE DATE: May 31, 2012 SUBJECT: Monitoring
Compliance/Auditing and
Reporting; Exit Interviews
REVISION DATE: POLICY NUMBER: 8750-554
Department Approval Date(s): 01/16
Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 01/16
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16
Organizational Compliance Committee Approval Date(s) 05/16
| Audit, Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval Date(s):
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 05/12
A PURPOSE:
| 1. i To provides (H-a statement of Tri-City Healthcare District's (TCHD's)

policy with respect to conducting compliance-related exit interviews of departing
| employees, and (2}-to ensure that the District’s practices are consistent with the stated

policy.
B. GENERALPOLICY:
1. Employees
a. To further the-Bistriet'sTCHD's compliance review and monitoring efforts, the Chief

Compliance Officer (or his or her designee) shall seek information about
compliance concerns from departing employees. These questions may be asked
| as part of an exit interview survey utilized by the-Bistrists-TCHD's Human
Resources Department. As part of this interview or survey, the departing
employee shall be:
i. Asked whether he or she is aware of any past or ongoing potential or
| actual violations of laws and regulations, or-the Districts-TCHD's
Compliance Program Policies and Procedures or Code of Conduct and, if
s0, to provide detail.
ii. Required to return to the-BistrictTCHD the originals and any copies of
any District-TCHD documents in the employee’s possession.
iii. Given an opportunity to convey any observations, suggestions, or
| complaints regarding the-Distriet's-TCHD’s operations, practices,
Compliance Program and/or compliance initiatives generally.

1. At his/her discretion, the Chief Compliance Officer (or his or her designee) shall seek
information about compliance concerns from Covered Contractors (as defined in
Administrative Policy 8750-537 — Hiring and Employment; Definitions) whose
contracts with the-District-TCHD have expired. As part of this interview or survey, each
departing Covered Contractor shall be:

a. Asked whether he or she is aware of any past or ongoing potential or actual
| violations of laws and regulations or the Bistriets-TCHD’s Compliance Program
Policies or Code of Conduct and, if so, to provide detail.
| b. Invited to convey any observations, suggestions, or complaints regarding the-



Administration Policy Manual - Compliance
Monitoring Compliance/Auditing and Reporting; Exit Interviews - 8750-554

Page 2 of 2
Districts-TCHD’s operations, practices, Compliance Program and/or compliance
initiatives generally.
C. Required to return to the-BistrictTCHD the originals and any copies of any
Pistret-TCHD Documents in the Covered Contractor’s possession.
D.
1. The information obtained during exit interviews shall be documented in the Compliance

Program flles conS|stent with the Dtstnet—s—TCHD’s document retentlon policies. -As-

the—mtemeweeTCHD shall make every effort to obtam 5|gned and dated statements
when feasible.

2. District- TCHD shall document compliance with Policy 8750-554 in the departing
employee's/Covered Contractor’s file consistent with the Bistriets-TCHD’s document
retention policies.

E. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Administrative Policy 8750-537, Hiring and Employment; Definitions




(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance

ISSUE DATE: 05/12 SUBJECT: Development and Revision of Code
of Conduct and Policies; Retiring
Code of Conduct and/or Policies

REVISION DATE(S): POLICY NUMBER: 8750-567

Department Approval Date(s): 01/16

Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 01/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Audit, and-Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval Date(s):

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 05/12

A PURPOSE:

1.

TFhis-pelicy-providesTo provide a statement of Tri-City Healthcare District's (TCHD's) policy
regarding retiring portions of the Bistrict's-TCHD's Code of Conduct and/or any Compliance
Policies, and ensures TCHD's practices are consistent with its stated policies

B. RETIRING POLICIES:

1.

2.

The Chief Compliance Officer, a member of the Organizational Compliance Committee and/or
another employee may propose that a Standard of Conduct and/or Policy be retired.

In order for a Standard of Conduct or Policy and Procedure to be retired, the Chief Compliance
Officer must determine, in consultation with the managers of the relevant/affected department that
the Standard of Conduct or Policy has become obsolete, and document this fact in writing.

In order for all or a portion of the Code of Conduct to be retired, the Board of Directors must find
that the Standard of Conduct at issue has become obsolete.

Retired Code of Conduct and Policies shall not be destroyed, but shall be removed from current
distribution and appropriately archived.

All employees will be notified when a particular Standard of Conduct and/or Policy is retired and, if
a new Standard or Policy is put in its place, it will be disseminated pursuant to Policy 8750-568.

C. RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1.

Administrative Policy 8750-564 — Development and Revision of Code of Conduct and
Policies



